

Ap 18, 1997

Mr. J. E. Cross
President - Generation Group
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: DELETION OF BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 1 LICENSE
CONDITION 2.C.(4)

Dear Mr. Cross:

By letter dated January 25, 1980, the NRC issued License Amendment No. 24 to Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1. That amendment deleted the requirements of license condition 2.C.(4) which had been issued as part of the original license (Facility Operating License No. DPR-66). However, License Amendment No. 24 did not include a revised page to show the deletion of this license condition. We have prepared a revision to page 4 of Facility Operating License No. DPR-66 to reflect the deletion of license condition 2.C.(4) and a copy is enclosed for your use.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Please contact me at (301) 415-1409 if you have any questions regarding this issue.

Sincerely,

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-334

Enclosure: Page 4 of DPR-66

cc w/encl: See next page

NRC FILE CENTER COPY

DISTRIBUTION:

~~Docket File~~ MO'Brien
PUBLIC DBrinkman
PDI-2 Reading OGC
SVarga GHill(2)
JStolz

CGrimes
ACRS
PEselgroth, RGM-I

OFFICE	PDI-2/PM <i>DB</i>	PDI-2/LA <i>MO'Brien</i>	OGC <i>EG</i>	PDI-2/D	
NAME	DBrinkman:cw	MO'Brien	EHoller	JStolz	
DATE	4/7/97	4/7/97	4/15/97	1/97	

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY
DOCUMENT NAME: BV.LC

9704230246 970418
PDR ADOCK 05000334
P PDR

DF01
1/1



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 18, 1997

Mr. J. E. Cross
President - Generation Group
Duquesne Light Company
Post Office Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

SUBJECT: DELETION OF BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION, UNIT NO. 1 LICENSE
CONDITION 2.C.(4)

Dear Mr. Cross:

The Beaver Valley Power Station, Unit No. 1 (BVPS-1) license (Facility Operating License No. DPR-66) contains license condition 2.C.(4) regarding steam generator water rise rate. On February 29, 1980, the Commission gave notice that it had deleted this license condition with the issuance of License Amendment No. 24 to the BVPS-1 license (45 FR 13566). However, License Amendment No. 24 did not include a revised page to show the deletion of this license condition. We have prepared a revision to page 4 of Facility Operating License No. DPR-66 to reflect the deletion of license condition 2.C.(4) and a copy is enclosed for your use.

We apologize for any inconvenience this may have caused. Please contact me at (301) 415-1409 if you have any questions regarding this issue.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, reading "Donald S. Brinkman".

Donald S. Brinkman, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-2
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-334

Enclosure: Page 4 of DPR-66

cc w/encl: See next page

J. E. Cross
Duquesne Light Company

Beaver Valley Power Station
Units 1 & 2

cc:

Jay E. Silberg, Esquire
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
2300 N Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20037

R. K. Brosi, Manager
Nuclear Safety Department (BV-A)
Duquesne Light Company
Beaver Valley Power Station
PO Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077

Commissioner Roy M. Smith
West Virginia Department of Labor
Building 3, Room 319
Capitol Complex
Charleston, WVA 25305

John D. Borrows
Director, Utilities Department
Public Utilities Commission
180 East Broad Street
Columbus, OH 43266-0573

Director, Pennsylvania Emergency
Management Agency
Post Office Box 3321
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3321

Ohio EPA-DERR
ATTN: Zack A. Clayton
Post Office Box 1049
Columbus, OH 43266-0149

Dr. Judith Johnsrud
National Energy Committee
Sierra Club
433 Orlando Avenue
State College, PA 16803

Bureau of Radiation Protection
Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Resources
ATTN: R. Barkanic
Post Office Box 2063
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Mayor of the Borough of
Shippingport
Post Office Box 3
Shippingport, PA 15077

Regional Administrator, Region I
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Resident Inspector
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Post Office Box 298
Shippingport, PA 15077

Duquesne Light Company
Beaver Valley Power Station
PO Box 4
Shippingport, PA 15077
ATTN: S. C. Jain, Vice President
Nuclear Services (BV-A)

(3) Less Than Three Loop Operation

Duquesne Light Company shall not operate the reactor at power levels above P-7 (as defined in Table 3.3-1 of Specification 3.3.1.1 of the Technical Specifications, Appendix A) with less than three (3) reactor coolant loops in operation until safety analyses for less than three loop operation have been submitted by the licensees and approval for less than three loop operation at power levels above P-7 has been granted by the Commission by amendment of this license.

(4) Steam Generator Water Rise Rate

Deleted per License Amendment No. 24.

(5) Fire Protection Program

The license shall implement and maintain in effect all provisions of the approved fire protection program as described in the Updated Final Safety Analysis Report (UFSAR) for the facility, subject to the following provision: the licensee may make changes to the approved fire protection program without prior approval of the Commission only if those changes would not adversely affect the ability to achieve and maintain safe shutdown in the event of a fire.

Amendment No. 8, 10, 13, 18, 26, 32, 39, 136,
Corrected by letter dated